














































































































3.4   Bangladesh Institute of Nuclear Agriculture (BINA) 
            (www.bina.gov.bd)

Binadhan-22 Binadhan-10

Bangladesh Institute of Nuclear 
Agriculture (BINA) conducts research to 
dvelop high yielding varieties of several 
important crops and biological nitrogen 
fixation inocula for different pulse and oil 
seed crops, along with non-commodity 
technologies through the peaceful use of 
nuclear and advanced technologies. It has 
11 research divisions and 13 sub-stations. 
BINA has so far succeeded in developing 
and releasing 108 modern varieties of 18 
important crops by using nuclear tech-
niques. Among those, short duration, 
submergence and drought tolerant and 
aromatic varieties of rice, drought-tolerant 
sesame varieties are notable. 



Binachinabadam-10Binasarisha-9 



3.5   Bangladesh Sugarcrop Research Institute (BSRI) 
            (www.bsri.gov.bd)

Bangladesh Sugarcrop Research Institute (BSRI) (formerly known as Bangladesh Sugarcane Research Institute) is one of the 
pioneers and oldest research institutes of Bangladesh. BSRI has extended its mandate through the  Act no. XVII of 2019. BSRI conducts 
research on the development of varieties, production technologies and multipurpose uses of sugarcrops. Based on sugarcane, major 
sweetener sources i.e. sugar and gur industries have developed in the country. Along with sugarcane BSRI is presently conducting 
research on other sweetener crops such as sugarbeet, palmyra palm, date palm, stevia, golpata, honey bee and liquorice as well. 
Since its establishment in 1951 at Ishurdi, Pabna, it has developed and released 46 varieties of sugarcane including 2 chewing type 
varieties. The varieties are cultivated in 99% of mill zone areas and 65% of non-mill zone areas. It has registered 2 varieties of sugarbeet, 
1 year-round palmyra palm variety and 1 stevia variety also. Moreover, it has developed 221 technologies on sugarcrop production, 
gur processing, preservation and marketing.  

BSRI Akh-42 Lentil Intercropped with Sugarcane



Tomato Intercropped with Sugarcane

Gur Processing From Sugarcane



3.6  Soil Resource Development Institute (SRDI) 
    (www.srdi.gov.bd)

Soil Resource Development Institute (SRDI) is a government organization 
under the administrative control of the Ministry of Agriculture. The institute has 
four divisions, 9 sections, 6 regional offices, 15 Regional Laboratories, 21 district 
offices and 2 research centres. Besides these, 10 Mobile Soil Testing Laboratories 
(MSTL) are also providing on-farm soil testing facilities including balanced fertilizer 
recommendations to the farmers. The objectives of SRDI are to make inventory of 
soil and land resources and to investigate soil-related problems for agricultural 
research and development. The functions of SRDI include reconnaissance soil 
survey of the country on the basis of aerial photo interpretation and field and 
laboratory investigation of soils; detailed and semi-detailed soil surveys of
development project areas and research farms for various beneficiary agencies; 
soil surveys for locating areas of problem soils; soil moisture, characterization of 
soil tracts of the country; and preparation of various maps and reports based on 
the surveys, and soil conservation by managing hilly and saline soils.

Bench Terrace Technology

Mobile Soil Testing Laboratory



3.7  Bangladesh Fisheries Research Institute (BFRI) 
    (www.fri.gov.bd)

Bangladesh Fisheries Research Institute (BFRI) was established in 1984 with a view to 
developing appropriate technologies to harness the vast potentials of the fisheries sector for 
food, nutrition and economic development through increased production from fish and 
fisheries. The Institute has five Research Stations namely, the Freshwa-
ter Station at Mymensingh, Riverine Station at Chandpur, Brackishwa-
ter Station at Paikgacha, Khulna, Marine Fisheries Technology Station 
at Cox's Bazar and Shrimp Research Station at Bagerhat. It has five 
sub-stations. In accordance with the government  priority for the 
development of the fisheries sector, the Institute has been playing a 
significant role in developing the country's fisheries resources. BFRI so 
far developed 62 improved aquaculture and management technol-
ogies aimed at increasing aquaculture production. The country has 
accomplished silver revolution through the use of improved aquacul-
ture technologies and implementation of management guidelines.

BFRI developed fish species



BFRI developed fish species Kholisa fish

Mud crab



3.8  Bangladesh Livestock Research Institute (BLRI) 
   (www.blri.gov.bd)

Bangladesh Livestock Research Institute (BLRI) is a research institute on livestock under the Ministry of Fisheries and Livestock. 
It has eight research and a Support Service Divisions and five Regional Stations. It was entrusted to identify problem and prospect 
of livestock production, development of breeds and technologies, their on-farm testing, socioeconomic evaluation and first-hand 
extension. Food safety, diversification of inputs and products and their value addition, and counselling of farmers and
entrepreneurs are the activities of the Institute being 
emerged with the on-going process of transformation 
of subsistence livestock keeping into input supported 
systems. Since its inception, the Institute has so far 
developed 87 technologies/packages of poultry and 
livestock production. Avian Influenza H5NI antigen, 
BLRI developed layer strain “Shorna”, preservation of 
green forage by dool method, FMD control model, 
TMR technology, buffalo fattening technology,
commercial Bangla lamb production from local 
sheep, sheep rearing techniques in hilly areas and 
bio-security model for commercial poultry farm are 
some innovations from BLRI.

             

Indigenous Chicken 



BLRI Cattle Breed



Black Bengal Goat

Indigenous Buffalo



3.9  Bangladesh Forest Research Institute (BFRI) 
    (www.brfi.gov.bd)

BFRI under the Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change conducts research to develop management 
practices to increase the productivity of national forests and village groves and to convert wastelands and marginal lands 
to forestry and agroforestry uses; develop technologies for rational utilization of forest products; generate technologies to 
conserve or restore environment balances through increases stocking densities of both rural and urban forests; transfer 
technology through extension services and other agencies to end-users. BFRI has 17 Research Divisions, 2 Common 
Service Divisions and 21 Field Stations. The Forest Products Branch is designing of a low-cost solar-kiln for seasoning timbers, 
devising preservative treatment techniques for rural housing materials, development of composite products from wood 
and bamboo, generation of technology for good quality pulp from inferior quality jute and lesser-used wood,
classification of end-uses of the lesser-used and village wood species, 
etc. The research in the Forest Management Branch is aimed at
increasing the productivity of forest land through improved
management, conservation of soil and water, protection of trees from 
pests and diseases, tree improvement through biotechnology and 
genetic engineering, etc. BFRI developed tissue culture protocol for 13 
bamboos, 7 medicinal and 6 tree species. It has conserved 33 species of 
bamboo and 221 species of medicinal species. 

Conservation of Threatened Mangrove 
Species in the Sundarban    



Germplasm Conservation of Medicinal Plants at BFRI



Biotechnology Research at Bangladesh Forest 
Research Institute

Bamboo Composite Furniture

(A, B & C denote Micro-propagation of different bamboos.
D, E & F denote Embrogenic  callus   culture of fruit tree
latkon (Baccaurea sapida).G, H, I & J denote hardening
of tissue culture  plantlets in green house and nursery)



3.10   Bangladesh Tea Research Institute (BTRI) 
     (www.btri.gov.bd)

Bangladesh Tea Research Institute  (BTRI) is a scientific organization of the Bangladesh Tea Board (BTB) under the Ministry of 
Commerce. BTRI conducts research to increase yield and improve the quality of Bangladesh Tea by developing improved high yielding 
tea clones, production technologies and render advisory services to the tea industry. The Institute has four sub-stations and a regional 
station. There are three major research departments, which encompass six research disciplines and eight research divisions. BTRI renders 
services to transfer proven and adaptive newly innovated technologies in the tea industry. BTRI have released 21 clones, 4 hybrid 
biclonal and 1 polyclonal seed stocks with high yield and quality. It has a Genebank where 519 germplasms are being conserved. A 
soft drink "Cha-Cola" from tea has been developed and patented. It is manufacturing of different Green tea, value-added tea like 
White tea, Masala tea, Satkora tea, Zinger tea, Tulsi tea, Zira tea and Earl Grey tea.



Tea Bush Pruning for Maximizing Yield  Tea Processing Research

Tea Manufacturing at BTRI Black Tea Factory Tea Agrotypes and BTRI Clones



3.11  Bangladesh Sericulture Research and Training Institute (BSRTI) 
     (www.bsrti.gov.bd)

Bangladesh Sericulture Research and Training Institute  (BSRTI) has been established for the development and
transfer of appropriate technologies for sericulture, provide technical support and generate skilled manpower through
training for development and extension of sericulture in the country. BSRTI conducts research on collection and
conservation of germplasm materials both for mulberry and silkworm for the enrichment of genetic stock with the aim of 
developing mulberry varieties and silkworm races, development of high yielding mulberry varieties and silkworm races, 
appropriate technologies for mulberry cultivation, silkworm rearing and silkworm egg production, reeling and re-reeling 
appliances to ensure the quality raw silk production and increase the raw silk productivity. It imparts training to the extension 
staff to systematize the silk 
production processes. BSTRI 
has developed more than 
one hundred sericulture 
technologies. A total of 82 
Mulberry germplasms and 
112 Silkworm races are 
being maintained in the 
Germplasm Bank. 

Variety: BM-11 Bivoltine Hybrid Silkworm



3.12  Cotton Development Board (CDB) 
     (www.cdb.gov.bd)

Cotton Development Board (CDB) is a government organization responsible for increasing cotton production and research in 
Bangladesh. The main focus of cotton research in Bangladesh include the development of hybrid and short duration high yielding 
cotton varieties with desirable fibre characteristics, generation of agronomic management technologies to increase productivity, 
improving soil fertility by integrated management of organic and inorganic fertilizers, identification of bio-pesticide in controlling 
cotton insect-pests and cotton diseases management. In addition, research on stress management has been prioritized to expand 
cotton cultivation in the hill, char, saline and drought areas combining the traditional knowledge and skill with biotechnology tools. 
Recently, the research program has been taken by CDB on Bt cotton. CDB has 5 research farms/stations and three research
sub-stations. A total of 19 upland cotton and 3 hill cotton varieties, packages on technologies and crop management practices for 
hybrid and modern cotton has been developed by CDB. 

CB hybrid-1 Rice-Cotton Cropping System



Cotton Production in Hilly AreasCotton Production in Mango Orchard



WMRI Gom 1

Bangladesh Wheat and Maize Research Institute 
(BWMRI) is established in 2017 aiming to increase the 
production of wheat and maize and conducting basic and 
applied research and training activities in the country.  It has 
the mandate to develop climate-smart variety and crop 
management technologies and supply of breeder seeds.
It has regional and substations at Debigonj, Thakurgaon, 
Rajshahi, Jashore, Jamalpur, Joydebpur and Hathazari. 
BWMRI has developed 7 high yieldings, heat tolerant and 
disease-resistant wheat varieties.  Among those, BARI 
Gom-33 is a Zn riched (50-55 ppm) and blast resistant and 
BARI Gom-32 is early maturing (100-105 days) Variety. 
BWMRI also developed 6 hybrid maize. It also developed 
wheat blast management techniques and identify
devastating Fall Armyworm and made the recommendation 
for its management. Increasing production using reduced 
tillage and soil management in Wheat-Maize-T. Aman
cropping pattern. BWMRI has released a wheat variety,  
WMRI Gom 1 which is a short duration and heat tolerant 
variety.
 

3.13  Bangladesh Wheat and Maize Research Institute (BWMRI) 
     (www.bwmri.gov.bd)



NARS comprises thirteen Agricultural Research Institutes (ARIs) including the Apex 
Body, BARC. The coordination of research of these institutes is constrained by  firstly, the 
institutes within the system that are scattered functionally under different ministries and are 
being operated under individual Acts and Service Rules. Secondly, the resource allocations 
of the institutes are channeled through line ministries without functional linkage with the 
program review at the council level. Thirdly, the management of the scientific human 
resource is undertaken by the individual institutes. Fourthly, research facilities/infrastructure 
including outreach stations are independently managed and used by the institutes limiting 
common use of the facilities by NARS.

The role of BARC as an effective coordinating council is expected to further strengthen  the 
governance of NARS for addressing future challenges of food and nutrition security and 
climate change. More importantly, the research system should have a competitive edge in 
the generation, refinement and adoption of technologies so that they may become locally 

relevant and globally competitive. To achieve a competitive 
edge, the NARS must make massive investments in frontier 
areas of agricultural science and technology. Research and 
development focus should also be directed towards
unfavorable environments and tomorrow's farmers. Value
addition of agricultural products and strategic policies 
should aim at protecting the interest of the farmers. Emphasis 
should be placed on collecting and characterizing of the 

valuable germplasms from the area still unexplored. A cross-cutting function includes
institutional capacity building and tools for information management and decision support.

Our future efforts must aim to ensure that agricultural research is more relevant and
responsive to existing as well as emerging needs in the local, national and global scenario. 
The task ahead is large and difficult, but given an ambitious but realistic vision and support 
from dedicated and innovative scientists, the NARS community will be able to translate this 
vision into reality. 

4.0   Way Forward


